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Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional
caution when deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.


From: Josh Young
To: Jerry Purvis
Subject: FW: Liberty Reciprocating Internal Combustion Engine (RICE) Plant
Date: Wednesday, December 4, 2024 8:02:30 AM


 
 
From: Clark, Maria <Clark.Maria@epa.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2024 10:09 AM
To: Jerry Purvis <jerry.purvis@ekpc.coop>
Cc: Josh Young <josh.young@ekpc.coop>; Kelli Schoolar <kelli.schoolar@ekpc.coop>; Dean, Kenneth
<Dean.William-Kenneth@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Liberty Reciprocating Internal Combustion Engine (RICE) Plant
 


CAUTION: This email originated from outside of EKPC. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.


Dear Mr. Purvis and Mr. Young:
 
I thank you both for a very insightful conversation, and for answering my questions. 
I appreciate the impromptu meeting and look forward to continuing working with you
on this project as I received your updates regarding public outreach, Section 106
surveys, etc. 
 
Please feel free to contact me anytime.  Thank you again and have a wonderful Labor
Day weekend!
Best,
 
Maria R. Clark
NEPA Section – Region 4
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
61 Forsyth Street, SW
Atlanta, GA  30303
Phone# 404-562-9513
 
From: Jerry Purvis <jerry.purvis@ekpc.coop> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2024 3:49 PM
To: Clark, Maria <Clark.Maria@epa.gov>
Cc: Josh Young <josh.young@ekpc.coop>; Kelli Schoolar
<kelli.schoolar@ekpc.coop>
Subject: RE: Liberty Reciprocating Internal Combustion Engine (RICE) Plant
 


 
Ms. Clark,
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It was very nice to meet you and talk about the future EKPC Liberty RICE engine
project, Liberty KY, that we would like to build in support our future renewables. This
goes hand-in-hand with our EKPC Sustainability plan to lower the carbon dioxide
footprint.  As discussed, we look forward to coordinating with you in an effort to keep
you up to date with how our project is progressing. We look forward to touching base
again after the submittal of the air permit to KY Division for Air Quality, the open
house with neighbors and the community that introduces the project. As we progress
we will keep you in the loop, setup a meeting with yourself, R4 Air and Radiation to
make sure we are very coordinated and comfortable as this project progresses.
 
I know that we owe you a gas pipe line lateral size. If you need anything else at this
moment feel free to email or call Josh Young, Manager of Natural Resources and
Environmental Education, 859-745- 9799 or myself at 859.745.9244, respectively. We
sincerely appreciate the cooperation of Region 4, its helpful guidance and support
through this process. Have a great evening!
 
Sincerely,
 
Jerry Purvis, Vice President
East Kentucky Power Cooperative
859.745.9244 or Ext. 9244
 
EKPC Safety is RIGHT– The Reason I Go Home Tonight
 
Privileged and / or Confidential Notice: this electronic mail transmsission is for the use
of the named individual or entity to which it is directed and may contain information
that is privileged and / or confidential.  It is not to be transmitted to or received by
anyone other than the named individual and address. Please do not copy or forward
to any unauthorized persons. If you have received this in error, please delete it from
your system without copying or forwarding and notify sender by email or calling EKPC
at 859.744.4812. Thank you.
 
From: Clark, Maria <Clark.Maria@epa.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2024 2:20 PM
To: Jerry Purvis <jerry.purvis@ekpc.coop>
Subject: Liberty Reciprocating Internal Combustion Engine (RICE) Plant 
Importance: High
 


CAUTION: This email originated from outside of EKPC. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.


Dear Mr. Purvis:
 
I hope this message finds you well.  I left you a voice message and wanted to follow
up with this e-mail.
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The subject project was assigned to me and would like to talk to you about it.  Please
call me at 404-562-9513 at your earliest convenience.
 
I’m looking forward to talking to you.
Sincerely, 
 
Maria R. Clark
NEPA Section – Region 4
Strategic Programs Office
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
61 Forsyth Street, SW
Atlanta, GA  30303
Phone# 404-562-9513
 





